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Office of the Minister and Attorney General

Labrador

June 30, 2017

Sandra Barnes
Clerk of the House of Assembly
Confederation Building
St. John’s, NL

Dear Ms. Barnes:

I wish to advise you that the activity plan of the Consumer Advocate is in the process of
being finalized and will not be tabled in the House of Assembly today, due to a number of
logistical factors. This activity plan will be tabled at the earliest possible opportunity.

I trust this is satisfactory and I wish you all the best.

Sincerely,

ANDREW ARSONS, QC
Minister of Justice and Public Safety
Attorney General
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